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RESTORED CORNER FOR OREGON STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY

One Quarter corner for E. boundary Section 22,
T. 28, R. 9W, W.M., Tillamook County, Oregon

Post (missing) from which a:

127 fHemlock bears N32E 33 1ks.; now 31", face unexposed.
24" Hemlock bears S89W 51 Iks.; now 40" gnag, scribes 1/4 S BT visible.

RESTORED

Set 14" x 36" galvanized iron pipe with 3% bronze cap marked MOREGON STA]
BOARD OF FORESTRY l/A 822 1958 RS401%, 33 inches in ground, in small.
mound of stone, and from which a: . "
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- Var, 213iE

52" Cedar bears N25LW 68.8 f£t.; scribed 1/4 S22 BT RS401.
Driginal 12% Hemlock bears N32E 21.8 ft.; scribed BT on overgrowth.

| Oregon State Board of Forestry metal location poster on original A2

lemlock BT,

Dated Jme 23, 1958
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and witnessed by BHobert Sturm
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Bet AM x AW x 72" while painted Cedar post 1.3! N.E. of pipe.
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